Minutes CCMA Meeting Thursday, April 7, 2011 - 8:30 am; Lighthouse Mission Next Meeting is Thursday, May 5, 2011 at 8:30 am.

NOTE: MAY 5 IS THE SAME DAY AS NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER

God blessed us to be able to gather together in Christ this day. Our hearts were warmed in opening prayer and we enjoyed our breakfast and gracious hospitality of the Lighthouse Mission. Introductions were made.

Present: Wayne Boydstun, Roy Martin, Bruce Kirby, BJ Brooks, David Bachelor, Tammy Garner, Alan Brockmeier, Scott Seymour, Don Reid, Jim Kelly, Susanna Cantu, Major Rachel and Jim Gallop, Shirley Rollinson, John Rollinson, Sabrina Farmer, Cindy Beck, Geri and Richard Gomez, Rachel Blocker, Bill Brewer, Jon Forrest, Sistar Yancy, Patricia Bazar, Keath Baskett, and Bonita Knox. Thank you to John Rollinson for our Scripture Meditation on 2 Corinthians Chapter 12 about Paul's thorn in the flesh.

Minutes were approved. Thank you, Shirley for doing them in my absence last month!

Treasurer's Report: Jim informed us that we have \$772.82 in our treasury.

Task Force Report:

Sabrina Farmer is reminding us of the important date of May 5 for **NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER.** It was moved, seconded (Tammy and Keath) and approved to have CCMA cover the expenses for the National Day of Prayer. Tammy and Jon encouraged the churches to step up and be part of this important event.

BJ Brooks shared information about **HIS Space Conference** - Connecting God with Prayer. This event, through Central Baptist, features Daniel Henderson speaking on Sunday, May 1 from 3:00 to 7:00 pm. A light meal will be served. Please call Central Baptist, 762-4727 for more information.

CITY-WIDE Prayer Meeting will be Thursday, May 14 at Church of the Brethren 101 Acoma Dr. At 7:00 pm.

Community Good Friday Service Reminder: Bill Brewer offered Central Christian to host The Community Good Friday Service. Date: April 22. Time: 5:30 pm. Central Christian is located at 14th and Mitchell. Jon Forrest, from First Christian, will organize the service around the Seven Last Words of Jesus. Jon Forrest encouraged the pastors who are preaching to arrive at 5:00 for prayer prior to the service at 5:30. Tammy and Jon will explore the best way to do an ad in the Clovis News Journal.

Announcements:

Tammy invites us to see the movie **"Soul Surfer".** Please come tomorrow morning, Friday, April 8 to the theater (behind the mall) by 9:00 am. Please tell your congregations/organizations about this inspiring movie.

Tammy has order forms for your Bibles for your graduates.

Bonita Knox reminded us of the Clovis Habitat for Humanity Church Supported Build. Please provide a team to Mike Madsen mdmadsen@suddenlink.net for: Prayers, Builders, Lunch, Cleanup, and/or your Financial Offerings.

Wally Yeagar and Randy Petty encouraged the churches to support The Youth in this summer's music event of bands. "Shattering the Silence" is scheduled from Noon to Midnight at the Curry County Events Center. Tickets are \$20.00. The Date is Saturday, August 13, 2011. Several well known bands will be here. Contact Wally at jampastor1@yahoo.com. Call Wally at: 575-769-1971.

Susanna Cantu shared about the important work of the **Pregnancy Resource Center**. The pregnancy resource Center can be reached at 935-5433. Address 621 N. Main. Susanna is also the

contact for Sacred Heart and their ministry outreach.

Salvation Army - Mother Daughter Luncheon and Fashion Show will be Saturday, May 7 from 11:30 - 1:00 pm cost \$8.00. This event will support the women's ministry. Please RSVP to Rachel Gallop 762-3801.

Good Samaritan, Inc. - Curtis Brewer, is offering the **Clovis Life Empowerment Rally** on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday, April 25-26-27 at 6:00 pm each night. Address 301 Sycamore Street. The event encourages a program that will serve as a means to restore men and women back to their families and allow them to become productive. There will be Gospel singing, praise dancing, and testimonials from men and women delivered from the bondage of drug abuse. Free food and fun for all. Please call Curtis Brewer at 575-219-2670.

Sistar Yancy of **Christian Believers** talked about respiratory problems in young children in apartments exposed to second hand smoke. She is working with the community on smoke free apartments, etc.

Summer Activities Guide. Patricia Bazar from United Way reminded us to get our Summer Activities into the resource offered by United Way. You may email your information: Unitedwayenm@gmail.com John, Bonita and Sistar encouraged us to volunteer at the Detention Center for tutoring. This is a good opportunity for service in the community.

BJ closed our time in prayer.

Faithfully submitted, Bonita Knox

A Note from the Secretary: Each month, for your announcements, write down your information to be shared, and give to Bonita. This helps with accuracy and contact information. Be sure to double check the emailed minutes to make any corrections/clarifications quickly. Thank you.